SPX PARENT' CLUB MINUTES

April 5, 2017

O	FF	IC	EF	RS	IN	ΑT	ΤE	NE	A	NCE:	:
---	----	----	----	----	----	----	----	----	---	------	---

President: Lisa Wilson

Secretary: Janelle Dinwiddie

Treasurer: Debbie Politte

Members in Attendance:

Angela Hutson

Bill Montorsi

Tiffany Montorsi

Faculty Sponsors:

Barbara Charboneau

Lucy Woods

The April meeting of the St. Pius Parents' Club was opened in due form by President Lisa Wilson.

Debbie Politte, Treasurer, gave the financial report. As of 2/28/17, the Parents' Club account had \$22,206. All corrections have been made (refund of the Fleet Feet deposit and athletic banners, and the payment for the house shirts).

Reports of Standing Committees:

Volunteers – Lisa Wilson provided the report for Barb Bequette, Volunteer Chair. A large percentage of families at St. Pius have not completed their 4 volunteer hours at the time of this meeting. The number of available events requiring volunteers is dwindling. Volunteers are still needed for Project Prom and some for baseball games. Notification will be sent out first, then in May, an invoice will be sent for \$200 to families who have not completed their hours. The money collected will go into the Parents' Club Account.

Concession Stand – Lisa Wilson, Concessions Chair, reported that very few volunteers have been working baseball games. The volunteer slots are meant to go to parents first, but students can also work to help complete their volunteer hours. The incoming president will pick out a

new popcorn machine (as the old one is no longer functional), from Sessions. The previous machine cost approximately \$300.

Spirit Wear – Discussion was held as to whether Parents' Club should remain involved as the school is taking over a bigger role. If parents continue to work the spirit wear stand, all of the profit should continue to go to the Parents' Club. Tina Fischer along with the help of FBLA will handle purchasing, stocking, Adidas sales, etc. Parents' Club will handle staffing the stand. Everything is fully stocked in the school store. Sales continue to be good in comparison to previous years, and FBLA continues to help with sales and inventory in the School Store.

Event Program – The Spring Program should be available the week of 4/10/17. Only 35 copies of the spring Event Program were ordered. They will be available in the school store and in the outside concession stand. The event programs have brought in approximately \$3000 profit so far, this year. Mrs. Decosty will put an announcement in the weekly newsletter when the Spring event program is available. Amy Coombs will be taking over the event program for the 2017/2018 school year.

Old Business:

Adidas Sale Update: The Parents' Club receives 10% of sales. For the fall sale, \$659 was received, and \$572 was received for the winter sale. The amount for the spring sale is unknown as of this date.

Open Committee Positions Email to Parents: Soon an email will go out to all parents explaining positions that need to be filled for next year. Parents have come forward to serve in the positions of President, Vice President and Secretary, as well as the Event Program Coordinator.

Buck Knob Update – Participation was down from last year. Not as many people signed up on the day of the race, possibly due to weather forecast. Mary Proffer will continue to handle Buck Knob. All proceeds from Buck Knob go to Project Prom.

New Business:

Project Prom Update – Michelle Horvatter coordinates this event. Many volunteers are needed for short shifts throughout the night. Sign-ups are like last year. New games will be available. Games include Roulette Wheel, Family Feud, and Ping Pong Ball Drop among others. Students from St. Pius will recoup the cost of their ticket and many prizes are available. Donations of prizes are still needed. Food will be provided from White Castle as well as chips and sub sandwiches delivered at various times throughout the night. Students may go to Project Prom if they do not go to Prom and vice versa. Students will have a combined permission slip for the bus, Prom and Project Prom. Students will be required to participate in a breathalyzer and a bag check. Parents' Club is financing the bus from Prom to Project Prom. Last year 87% of students rode the bus. Prom will be at Orlando Gardens. Parents Club is financing the DJ (\$2000). The Prom Store will come to Project Prom to pick up rented tuxedos from the boys. Parents must pick students up from Project Prom the next morning.

Gala Auction Update – The Gala went very well. It was a sellout, and there were plenty of volunteers. Next year, volunteers may only be needed for set up on Monday and Tuesday.

May Meeting: This will be the last meeting for retiring executive members. Voting will take place for new officers at the May, 2017 meeting.

The next meeting of the St. Pius Parents' Club will be held on May 3, 2017, at 6:00 P.M.

The meeting was adjourned by President Lisa Wilson.

Janelle Dinwiddie

St. Pius Parents' Club Secretary